From: Craven, Jessica

To: Manston Airport

Subject: RE: Manston Airport - Preliminary Hearing (reference: 20014633)
Date: 04 January 2019 10:58:43

Attachments: imaae001.png

Dear Sir/Madam
Network Rail has decided not to attend the Preliminary Hearing on Wednesday.

Network Rail would like the following to be noted regarding Item 4 of the Agenda. During
the Examination process NR requests:

o sufficient time and notice to present the case on having NR standard protective
provisions in the Order;

e sufficient time and notice to present the objection to compulsory acquisition of
land.

Network Rail intend to fully participate in the Examination process whilst working with the
Promoter to resolve any outstanding objections.

Kind regards

Jessica

From: Manston Airport [mailto:ManstonAirport@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 December 2018 15:30

To: Craven, Jessica <JessicaCraven@eversheds-sutherland.com>

Subject: RE: Manston Airport - Preliminary Hearing (reference: 20014633)

Dear Jessica

Thank you for your email. I confirm receipt of Network Rail’s wish to attend
and speak at the Preliminary Meeting. It would be helpful if you could confirm
roughly how many people will be attending on behalf of Network Rail; you
could then confirm the names after the Christmas break.

Kind regards

Manston Airport Case Team

A9% The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: ManstonAirport@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National

Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The

Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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From: Craven, Jessica [mailto:JessicaCraven@eversheds-sutherland.com]
Sent: 20 December 2018 14:45

To: Manston Airport

Cc: Sprei Stephen

Subject: Manston Airport - Preliminary Hearing (reference: 20014633)

Dear Sir/Madam

Further to the issue of the Rule 6 letter, | can confirm that Network Rail will be attending
the Preliminary Hearing. At present | am unable to provide names of those at Network
Rail who will be attending- it is possible to confirm this in the New Year?

With regard to making any oral submission at the hearing, Network Rail wish to reserve
the right to speak to Item 4 regarding the timetabling of the hearings. Network Rail
intend to raise the following:

e ensuring NR gets sufficient time and notice to present the case on having NR
standard protective provisions in the Order;

e ensuring NR gets sufficient time and notice to present the objection to
compulsory acquisition of land.

Kind regards
Jessica Craven

Jessica Craven | Senior Associate | Parliamentary & Infrastructure Consenting | Eversheds
Sutherland

T: +44 20 7919 0641
M: +44 7500 578 615

htt ps://uk.linkedin.com/in/jessica-craven-6b176937

www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Eversheds Sutherland
Client Commitment. Innovative Solutions. Global Service.

From: Manston Airport [mailto:ManstonAirport@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 December 2018 11:32

To: Craven, Jessica <JessicaCraven@eversheds-sutherland.com>
Subject: Manston Airport (TR020002)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 — Section 88 and The Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 6

Application by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the upgrade and reopening of Manston
Airport
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Notice of Preliminary Meeting, availability of Relevant Representations
and notification of hearings

Your reference: 20014633

Please find below a website link to the Rule 6 letter giving notice of, and the
agenda for, the Preliminary Meeting. This letter includes a number of
important annexes, including Annex D which provides notice of hearings to be
held on 10 and 11 January 2019.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
002816

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

Yours faithfully

Manston Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

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

o o o

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales,
(number OC304065), registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number
GB820704559. A list of names of the members (who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of
those non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications is available for
inspection at the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority and governed by the SRA Code of Conduct (see
www.sra.org.uk/handbook/). Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal practice,
operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each
Eversheds Sutherland entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a
list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are
addressed, are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in
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www.eversheds-sutherland.com
We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-
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